

Black Hills Lacrosse Association Board Meeting

October 11th, 2017, 7:30 PM

Board Members Present: Brad Barclay, Chad Vickers, Eric Lind, Morgan Duininck, Brett Oleson

Board Members Absent: Scott Owens, Darcey Segatti-West

Guests: present: Zach Hockert, Nathan Hancock

1. Discussed Chili Feed at the Moose Lodge on November 14th. We need to start looking for donations. **Need to send out email and post on Facebook and website.**
2. Discussed CPR/AED certifications. Eventually every coach will need to be certified. We are looking into a class to provide group training.
 - a. Discussing how to pay for it. Options are that one coach per age division is certified and the association pays 100% of the cost, or it's a requirement that ALL coaches have it and 50% of it is paid by the association.
 - b. We need to discuss with DPLL to see if this is a league requirement and if it is, are they financially responsible for some/all of the cost.
3. Discussed entering a commitment with StringKing to get discounts on sticks and stick accessories.
4. Discussed the proposed DPLL select team to trying to get Rapid City players more involved.
5. Discussed having a standard operating procedure for the coaches that will have purchase cards. Projected policy voted in by January 2018
6. Next meeting set for Wednesday, November 8th at 7:30 PM at Casey Peterson Building
7. Motion to adjourn meeting set forth by Vickers. Motion seconded by Barclay. All members in favor.